
 
Wednesday, October 19 , 2022 

Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission 
Minutes 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - The Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission meeting was 

held at the Community Activity Center  and was called to order by Chairperson, Mark Nolen at   
6:00 P.M. 

 
Commission Members present:  
Mark Nolen, At-large (Chair)  
Maggie Borer, At-large 
Latrina Caldwell, At-large 
Monica Dillenburg, Central  
Dwain Erickson, West 
Joe Gomez, At-large 
Deborah Lande, Central 
Miriam Osammor, East   
Jane Wilson, West  

   Kellina Quigley, At-large 
 
Terry Parks City Council Liaison 
 
Commission Members absent: 
Christy Sandberg, (Vice-Chair) 
Johnny Hoang, At-large 
James Turnham, City Planning Liaison 
 
 
Brooklyn Park Staff present: 
Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks 
Greg Hoag, Parks and Buildings Manager, Operations and Maintenance  
Jeanine Machan, Program Assistant III 

 
2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  

NA 
 

3. APPROVAL OF October 19, 2022 AGENDA  
 
A Motion was made to change the agenda removing 6.2 Amplified Sound from General 
Information – Presentations and Approve the October 19, 2022 agenda with changes by 
Commissioner Dillenburg  and second by, Commissioner Boer.  
Motion unanimously approved. 
 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM  
 
A Motion was made to Approve the July 20, 2022 minutes by Commissioner Erickson and 
second by, Commissioner Dillenburg. 
Motion unanimously approved. 
 
A Motion was made to Approve the September 21,  2022 minutes by Commissioner Dillenburg 
and second by, Commissioner Caldwell.  
Motion unanimously approved. 
 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 



 
N/A 
 

6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS  
1. WAYFINDING  
Director Tullberg introduced Mike Haug from Avia Design Group.  Avia is the contracted design 
company who is working with city staff to develop and add the trail and vehicular signage to help 
guide people to the places they are looking for, while at the same time letting them know about other 
great destinations in our city.  
Highlights of the presentation (attached) are: 
• Project Goals 
• Planning and content development 
• Recommendations 
• Coordination and compliance with Three Rivers Park District, Metro Transit, MN DOT and 

Hennepin County 
• Vehicular guides 
• Trail guides 
• Strategy 
• Wayfinding signage installation phases for both trails and vehicular 
• Materials and methods 
• Next steps 
Questions and comments 
• Commissioner Erickson asked if when a map is used will the destination be “up” or will north be 

“up”?   Mr. Haug stated that usually destination is “up” on all maps.  
• Commissioner Borer asked if the print was going to be white?  Mr. Haug confirmed the current 

design is white lettering. Borer asked if that was up for further discussion?  Haug stated no and 
went on to explain that if black lettering is used then the background would have to be a very light 
pastel color.  Also, for the vehicle signage it must be white to be reflective for night driving.  
Commissioner Borer stated that the white lettering is harder for older eyes to read. Haug replied 
that using a darker background with white helps to separate the two.   

• Commissioner Osammor asked if there was an example of the sign with black lettering? Haug did 
not have an example of black lettering but showed a black arrow. 

• Commissioner Wilson commented on the trail system three options that show bikes and the 
comment from the survey would the trail be for pedestrians as well, as a trail walker, Wilson 
stated it is confusing and the concern would be that bikes know that pedestrians will be using the 
trail as well.  Haug stated it had been part of the discussion to look for another symbol.  Research 
has been done and they have found that the bike symbol has been used for both. 

• Commissioner Borer stated that on a trail in Maple Grove there are signs along the trail reminding 
bikers to slow down. Borer asked is there going to be any safety signs?  Haug stated there are no 
safety signs in the packet however, they could be an option. In addition to the trail wayfinding, 
icons could be painted on the trails or even freestanding that would indicate a multi-use trail.  

• City Council Member Parks asked that at one time staff discussed new signage at Edinburgh 
USA, is this included?  Director Tullberg responded no, this is only current wayfinding project.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg stated she liked the solid type, would like to see a “roof” over the bigger 
signs, would like to see safety signs. Dillenburg asked if in the Trinity Gardens area would there 
be signs because the trail includes the street in some areas? Haug stated he rode all the trails at 
the start of the project and noted that there are several examples of trails that use the streets to 
complete the bike trail.  Haug went on to describe the phase installation that would include signs 
that show trail/street combinations.  



 
• Manager Hoag brought up the condition of colorblindness that should be considered in the 

designed.  
• Commissioner Dillenburg ask how the final choice will be made? Haug stated that the factors of 

“brand, cost and looking ahead to further projects” along with input from the presentations will be 
part of the deciding process.  

• Councilmember Parks asked if actual examples of the signs instead of slides will be available 
before the final choice? Haug stated that the choice is going to be soon so probably not.  

• Commissioner Erickson noted that most of the examples show an “arc” which coincides with the 
Brooklyn Park logo.  The entrance sign that has the arc would be a better fit to stay with the 
brand.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that either example of the entrance sign is fine and would want the 
decision to consider durability of the sign as a first concern. Also keeping the map signs current is 
important for those using the trails.  

Mr. Haug ended the presentation by stating that if there were any further questions to send them to 
Director Tullberg to forward and he will respond.  

 
2. GET UP AND GO TRANSITION 
Director Tullberg provided the commissioners a PowerPoint presentation (attached) of the transition 
of the Get up and Go Brochure to an insert in the Park Pages.   
Highlights included: 
• In 2021 during phase 1 of racial equity projects, staff began researching effectiveness of the Get 

Up & Go brochure.  Key discoveries from the work:  
o Get Up & Go is not delivered into mailboxes in apartment communities. Delivered to lobbies 

where the brochures are not picked up by residents and generally thrown away by apartment 
managers soon after being delivered.   

o Lack of broad awareness of what the brochure is and what to do with it.  
o Very difficult and expensive to translate into multiple languages or large format. 

• 2022: Brainstorming and researching potential solutions that would get information into all 
mailboxes and be relevant and accessible to the community. Determined goals: 
o Get information into all mailboxes  
o Create materials that can be easily translated into multiple languages   
o Create marketing materials that appeal to multiple audiences (Youth, Families, Adults) 

• Summer 2022: Staff began developing a comprehensive marketing and communication plan that 
includes: 
o Discontinuing the Get Up & Go brochure  
o Upgrade existing registration platform from Rec Trac to WebTrac 
o Increased presence on social media channels of Facebook, Instagram, Snapchat, TikTok, and 

increase presence on the website  
o Shifting to publishing an insert into the Park Pages  

• Park Pages is delivered to every household mailbox which will result in an additional 5870 
households will now receive the Recreation and Park information.    

• Features of WebTrac that will go live October 26, 2022 
• Considerations with this transition: 

o Staff are working on a printed handout for customers who walk into facilities looking for 
programs, events, facilities, and services 

o Getting the word out multiple ways that the Get Up & Go is no longer being produced  
o Intentionally gathering good data from customers and identifying groups that may be 

underrepresented or underserved 
Questions or comments: 



 
Director Tullberg asked if the commissioners saw anything missing from the transition process?  
Is there anything else you would like staff to consider? Ideas on what the new Park Pages insert 
should be called that will be easy for all of the community to access? 
• Chairperson Nolen states he likes the idea of the insert in Park Pages. Cost savings and 

having the information timely. 
• Commissioner Dillenburg stated her only concern is that it is seen by everyone in the 

household. Also suggested that to reach the youth it would be beneficial to have an App and 
QR code.  Director Tullberg stated that there is discussion regarding the Brooklyn Bridge 
Alliance developing an App that would target the youth and it might be a good tie into 
programming.  He stated that the use of QR codes will be increasing.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg also suggested that email distribution along with social media for 
access and notification.  

• Commissioner Caldwell suggested working with the schools to send information home with 
the students.  Director Tullberg stated that staff used to rely heavily on the schools to promote 
the programs.  Now the school district uses an electronic platform and charges for the use. It 
was determined that the rate of use to “open” these electronic messages by parents and 
students was low and was not cost effective. Director Tullberg would like to see the city 
partner with business to promote Recreation and Park.  

• Commissioner Osammor states that some of the programming is not held at times that are 
conducive to everyone’s schedule.  An example being swimming lessons.  Director Tullberg 
explained that, for example, the swimming lessons are held at participating schools that have 
pools and are subject to when they will allow us in. The new WebTrac will give an option for a 
wait list that is not currently available in RecTrac for any programming that fills quickly.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that for people who are expecting the Get up and Go to look 
through it and use it for registering how is the change being communicated?  If people are use 
to looking for the brochure and miss it [Park Pages] they may be upset if programs fill up 
before they realize that Get up and Go is not being published.  Director Tullberg stated that a 
social media campaign will be happening at the end of October beginning of November will be 
the communication of the transition. A postcard will be available to those who are in programs 
now that has information on the transition along with a QR code.  

• Commissioner Wilson asked if the insert could have a flag that sticks out to draw attention?   
Director Tullberg stated that postal mailing restrictions would not allow this, however the insert 
paper will be different that from Park Pages and that will differentiate it.  It will also be 
recyclable. The front cover of the Park Pages will have a star burst ad that instructs the 
recipient to look inside for the recreation programming guide. 

• Commissioner Lande suggested a picture of the old Get up and Go and a paragraph of the 
transition that would grab the attention of the person looking for it.  

• Commissioner Erickson asked why a name change from Get up and Go?  Commissioner 
Dillenburg responded that it is very hard to translate.  It has a completely different meaning for 
example in Spanish.  Dillenburg stated the name needs to change to something more 
translatable.  It needs to be more adaptable for such platforms as Google Translate.   

• Commissioner Borer suggested calling it what it is such as “Activity Schedule and 
Registration”.  Director Tullberg stated that is currently were staff has landed at this point.  But 
staff is wondering if there is anything more “catchy”?  

• Commissioner Dillenberg ask if WebTrac will be more “mobile” friendly?  Director Tullberg 
stated that is the goal with WebTrac and is planned to be mobile friendly.   

• Commissioner Lande suggested “Go Rec” to pull back in the old name. 



 
• Commissioner Erickson suggested news articles with CCX.  Director Tullberg affirmed staff 

will be working with CCX. 
 

7. OLD BUSINESS   
1. ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2023 HENNEPIN COUNTY HEALTH CANOPY GRANT  CC SEPT 26 
2. ACCEPT EAB COMMUNITY FOREST RESPONSE GRANT FROM THE MINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES   CC Sept 26  
Manager Hoag stated that the emerald ash borer has had a drastic escalation and huge impact on 
the city budget.  
Commissioner Dillenburg reported on an article in Nature Magazine regarding the impact on 
Minneapolis.  
Commissioner Borer asked if the issue was taking the trees down or is it taking them down and 
replanting?  Manager Hoag stated it is both.  Most of the grants that staff have received has a 
component that includes replanting of trees. Manager Hoag noted trees being removed are mature 
and are being replaced with smaller young trees.  
Commissioner Dillenburg asked about the contract the city has with Rainbow Tree service for 
treatment?   Manager Hoag stated the current contract is good through December 31, 2022.  Hoag is 
working on putting a new contract out to bid.  

 
8. WRITTEN REPORTS   

1. PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
2. PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  
3. 2022 RPAC AREA OF EMPHASIS REPORT 
4. DIRECTORS REPORT 

• Director Tullberg called out the work that is being done at Noble Sports Park. 
• Director Tullberg paid special notice to the Youth Outreach Team at the Park Center 

Homecoming football game.  The team did an excellent job in diffusing a potentially 
dangerous situation.   

• Director Tullberg reported that staff is 90% complete on the construction documents for 
Mississippi River Gateway Regional Park.  The project will be going out to bid in December. 
Work will begin sometime March or April depending on weather.  
o Councilmember Parks asked about timeline for the closure of West River Road for the 

construction of the tunnel?  Director Tullberg stated consideration to minimize it as much 
as possible due to the lack of a good detour.  An issue regarding the sewer system has 
come up and staff is looking for the best way to construct the work with the least obstacles 
to the community.  

o Commissioner Borer ask if the dog park will be closed during construction.   Director 
Tullberg confirmed it will be closed all summer. Director Tullberg stated that there has 
been communication through community engagement and there will also be public notices 
directing pet owners to other parks in the area.  

  
9.    DISCUSSION ITEMS  
     1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS  

Commissioner Dillenburg asked for an update on the Youth on Board.  Director Tullberg stated that   
there is a candidate and is supposed to go before the City Council.  

 
10.  VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  

1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE – COUNCILMEMBER PARKS  
Councilmember Parks reported that the council is discussion budgets, and that Huntington 
Apartments has been discussed at several of the last meetings.  
  

2. CITY PLANNING COMMISSION UPDATES – COMMISSIONER TURNHAM   



 
Director Tullberg stated that he is working with the Director of Planning to determine if there continues 
to be a need to have a Planning Commission liaison attend RPAC.  Previously, RPAC needed to 
make the decision between park land or money for OSLAD when new developments were being 
considered.  Since all park lands have been set aside the decision now is always money for OSLAD 
so it is not necessary for a representative to attend RPAC. It will require a bylaw update to eliminate 
the liaison between the two groups.  
 
3. CENTER For INNOVATION And The ARTS PROJECT UPDATE– COMMISSIONER WILSON  
Commissioner Wilson stated that State legislators did not approve the budget.  There is an upcoming 
meeting that should provide an update on the project.  
 
4. RPAC COMMISSIONER UPDATES – no report 
 
5. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING – November 16, 2022  

• Budget 
• Amplified Sound 
• Age Friendly Resource List  
• Park Bond Reinvestment  

 
6. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS  

    No meeting in December.  Next meeting January 18, 2023. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Erickson to close the meeting, second by 
Commissioner Wilson  
Motion unanimously approved.   
Adjourned by Chairperson Nolen was at  7:38 P.M. 

 
 

Submitted respectfully, 
Jeanine Machan 
Secretary 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
4.1A  Wayfinding Project Commission Update 
4.1B  RPAC Presentation  - GET UP AND GO 


	Wednesday, October 19 , 2022
	Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission

